










OFFICE OF 
INSPECTOR GENERAL  

D E P AR T M E N T  O F  T H E T R E AS U R Y
WASHINGTON, D.C.  20220 

 

 
June 15, 2010 

 
 
 
The Honorable Charles E. Grassley 
Ranking Member 
Committee on Finance 
United States Senate 
219 Dirksen Senate Office Building 
Washington, DC 20510 
 
The Honorable Tom Coburn 
Ranking Member 
Permanent Subcommittee on Investigations 
Committee on Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs 
United States Senate 
199 Russell Senate Office Building 
Washington, DC 20510 
 
Dear Senator Grassley and Senator Coburn: 
 
In response to your letter of April 8, 2010, I am providing the information you 
requested regarding the assistance and cooperation of the Department of the 
Treasury (and by extension, its component offices and bureaus) with 
investigations, evaluations, and audits conducted by my office. I appreciate your 
concerns with this subject and your strong support for the independence of 
Inspectors General. The support of the Congress is vital to my ability to 
successfully accomplish my obligations under the Inspector General Act to provide 
vigorous oversight of Treasury programs and operations under the jurisdiction of 
my office. 
 
Before I address the specific items in your request, I do want to state that 
Secretary Geithner and Deputy Secretary Wolin have been fully accessible and 
responsive to me whenever I have needed to bring a matter of concern to their 
attention. 
 
My response to the specific items that you requested follows. Please note that the 
information I am providing does not include matters related to the Internal Revenue 
Service which is under the jurisdictional oversight of the Treasury Inspector General 
for Tax Administration or matters related to the Troubled Asset Relief Program 
(TARP) which is under the jurisdictional oversight of the Special Inspector General 
for TARP. 
 
1. In an effort to monitor agency cooperation, we request that your office list and 

describe any instances when the Department/Agency resisted and/or objected 
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to oversight activities and/or restricted your access to information. Even 
temporary delays in granting access to information can be unnecessary and 
frustrate the mission of Inspectors General, so please include descriptions of 
instances where information was ultimately provided but only after a substantial 
delay. Where possible, please include the Department/Agency's reasoning for its 
actions, if any. When responding to this request, please include all applicable 
information from October 1, 2008, to the date of this letter.  

 
Answer We have no such instances to report at this time. 

 
2. We are requesting that you provide our staff with biannual reports on all closed 

investigations, evaluations, and audits conducted by your office that were not 
disclosed to the public. For example, this may include findings that resulted in 
an internal Management Implication Report. We would appreciate this non-public 
information for the period of January 1, 2009, through April 30, 2010. 

 
Answer Enclosure I to this letter identifies the closed investigative cases and 
internal Management Implication Reports issued by our Office of Investigations 
that were not disclosed to the public. We are reporting 138 closed investigative 
cases and 2 Management Implication Reports for the period of January 1, 2009, 
through April 30, 2010. 
 
Our Office of Audit has issued the following evaluation and audit reports that 
were not disclosed to the public for the period of January 1, 2009, through 
April 30, 2010. 

 
Contract Audit: VSE Corporation’s Incurred and Billed Cost through 
September 30, 2007 under Contract TOS-06-052, Report No. OIG-09-030 
(issued Jan. 29, 2009) -- this report is Sensitive But Unclassified 
Auditors questioned $426,331 of indirect costs billed at higher rates than 
agreed. 
 
Contract Audit: VSE Corporation’s Certified Indirect Cost Rate Proposal for 
Fiscal Year 2006 under Contract TOS-06-052, Report No. OIG-09-031 
(issued Feb. 12, 2009) -- this report is Sensitive But Unclassified 
Auditors questioned $35,642 of indirect costs billed at higher rates than 
agreed. 
 
Joint Review by the Offices of Inspector General of the Office of the Director 
of National Intelligence, Department of the Treasury, and the Central 
Intelligence Agency of a Classified Program, Report No. 2007-0013-AS 
(issued Jun. 30, 2009) —this report is Secret 
This review was requested by the Senate Committee on Intelligence and the 
report was provided to the Committee.  
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Contract Audit: Spectra Systems Corporation’s Cost Proposal in Response to 
Solicitation TEP-09-0007, Report No. OIG-09-040 (issued Jul. 15, 2009) -- 
this report is Sensitive But Unclassified 
Auditors questioned $995,000 of labor, materials, travel, and indirect costs 
and identified other weaknesses in the proposal related to the documentation 
used to support direct materials costs. 
 
Fiscal Year 2009 Audit of Treasury's FISMA Implementation for Its Non-IRS 
Collateral National Security Systems, Report No. OIG-09-051 (issued Sep. 
30, 2009) -- this report is Sensitive But Unclassified 
Our audit found eight areas in the Department’s non-IRS collateral national 
security systems where information security programs and practices need to 
be improved.  
 
Information Requested Regarding the Office of Thrift Supervision, Report No. 
OIG-CA-09-008 (issued March 17, 2009) – this memorandum is Sensitive 
But Unclassified 
This internal memorandum issued to Secretary Geithner detailed the actions 
of the Office of Thrift Supervision (OTS) and in particular an OTS acting 
director with regard to the reporting of a backdated infusion of capital into 
BankUnited, F.S.B., before that institution failed. 
We also issued a report on this backdating instance and the backdating 
instances at five others thrifts Safety and Soundness: OTS Involvement With 
Backdated Capital Contributions by Thrifts, Report No. OIG-09-037 (issued 
May 21, 2009) -- this report is not restricted 
 
Fiscal Year 2009 Evaluation of Treasury's FISMA Implementation for its 
Intelligence Systems, Report No. OIG-CA-09-011 (issued July 7, 2009) – 
this report is Sensitive But Unclassified 
Our audit found six areas in the Department’s intelligence program where 
information security programs and practices need to be improved. 
 
Management Report For Fiscal Year 2009 Audit of the Financial Management 
Service's Schedule of Non-Entity Assets, Non-Entity Costs and Custodial 
Revenue, Report No. OIG-10-020 (issued Dec. 10, 2009) -- this report is 
Sensitive But Unclassified 
Auditors identified a significant deficiency on information technology controls 
over systems managed by FMS and third parties. 
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Management Report for Fiscal Year 2009 Audit of the Financial Management 
Service’s Schedule of Non-Entity Government-wide Cash, Report No. 
OIG-10-022 (issued Dec. 10, 2009) – this report is Sensitive But 
Unclassified 
Auditors identified a significant deficiency on information technology controls 
over systems managed by FMS and third parties. 
 

Going forward, we will provide your respective offices the requested biannual 
reports on all closed investigations, evaluations, and audits conducted by our 
office that are not disclosed to the public. We will time our reporting of these 
matters to coincide with the release of our Semiannual Reports to the Congress 
required by the Inspector General Act. 

 
I also acknowledge that you requested that your respective offices be immediately 
notified on two matters in the future: (1) any matter involving resistance and/or 
objection to my oversight activities and/or restrictions to my access to information 
by the Treasury Department; and (2) any matter involving a federal official 
threatening and/or otherwise attempting to impede my office's ability to 
communicate with Congress, whether that communication concerns the budget or 
any other matter. 
 
Finally, you asked that I provide a copy of our reply to a recent request by the 
Ranking Member of the House Committee on Oversight and Government Reform 
for any outstanding recommendations that have not been fully implemented. A 
copy of my letter to Representative Issa dated April 16, 2010, is provided as 
Enclosure II. 
 
I am sending a similar letter to the Honorable Max Baucus, Chairman, Senate 
Finance Committee, and the Honorable Carl Levin, Chairman, Permanent 
Subcommittee on Investigations. 
 
If you have any questions, please call me (202) 622-1090 or a member of your 
staff may call Rich Delmar, Counsel to the Inspector General, at (202) 927-3973. 
 

Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
     Eric M. Thorson /s/ 
     Inspector General 
 
Enclosures (2) 
 




